



**Miami Regional University**  
**700 South Poinciana Blvd, Miami Springs, FL 33166**

**NC-SARA Professional Licensure**  
**Updates 2023 Volume IX**

**The following replaces the section found on page #38**

## **PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE**

Miami Regional University offers several programs designed to prepare students for licensure or certification in their chosen professions. NC-SARA regulations require institutions to disclose whether each program meets the educational requirements for licensure in every U.S. state or territory. Please refer to the table below for information specific to your program and state of residence. Students are responsible for reviewing the licensure requirements for their state and understanding how our program aligns with those standards. We recommend contacting the appropriate state licensing board directly if you plan to pursue licensure in a state not listed as “Meets Requirements.” Please refer to the table. If you have any questions, please contact [MRUCompliance@mru.edu](mailto:MRUCompliance@mru.edu)

State	FNP	AG-ACNP	PMHNP	Nursing Board URL	Date Last Reviewed	Notes
Alabama	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.abn.alabama.gov/">https://www.abn.alabama.gov/</a>	6/24/2025	
Alaska	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx</a>	6/24/2025	
Arizona	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://azbn.gov/">https://azbn.gov/</a>	6/24/2025	
Arkansas	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board/">https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board/</a>	6/24/2025	
Colorado	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing">https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing</a>	6/24/2025	
Connecticut	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure</a>	6/24/2025	
Delaware	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/</a>	6/24/2025	
District of Columbia	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon">https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon</a>	6/24/2025	
Florida	Yes, meets all criteria	Yes, meets all criteria	Yes, meets all criteria	<a href="https://floridasnursing.gov/">https://floridasnursing.gov/</a>	6/24/2025	
Georgia	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing">https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing</a>	6/24/2025	
Hawaii	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/</a>	6/24/2025	
Idaho	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/">https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/</a>	6/24/2025	
Illinois	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html">https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html</a>	6/24/2025	

State	FNP	AG-ACNP	PMHNP	Nursing Board URL	Date Last Reviewed	Notes
Indiana	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/">https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/</a>	6/24/2025	
Iowa	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery">https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery</a>	6/24/2025	
Kansas	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://ksbn.kansas.gov/">https://ksbn.kansas.gov/</a>	6/24/2025	
Kentucky	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx">https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</a>	6/24/2025	
Louisiana	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.lsbm.state.la.us/">https://www.lsbm.state.la.us/</a>	6/24/2025	
Maine	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/">https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/</a>	6/24/2025	
Maryland	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/pages/default.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/pages/default.aspx</a>	6/24/2025	
Massachusetts	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing</a>	6/24/2025	
Michigan	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing</a>	6/24/2025	
Minnesota	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/">https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/</a>	6/24/2025	
Mississippi	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.msbn.ms.gov/">https://www.msbn.ms.gov/</a>	6/24/2025	
Missouri	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp</a>	6/24/2025	
Montana	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/</a>	6/24/2025	

State	FNP	AG-ACNP	PMHNP	Nursing Board URL	Date Last Reviewed	Notes
Nebraska	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx</a>	6/24/2025	
Nevada	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://nevadanursingboard.org/">https://nevadanursingboard.org/</a>	6/24/2025	
New Hampshire	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing</a>	6/24/2025	
New Jersey	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx</a>	6/24/2025	
New Mexico	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.bon.nm.gov/">https://www.bon.nm.gov/</a>	6/24/2025	
New York	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.op.nysed.gov/">https://www.op.nysed.gov/</a>	6/24/2025	
North Carolina	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.ncbon.com/">https://www.ncbon.com/</a>	6/24/2025	
North Dakota	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.ndbon.org/">https://www.ndbon.org/</a>	6/24/2025	
Ohio	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://nursing.ohio.gov/">https://nursing.ohio.gov/</a>	6/24/2025	
Oklahoma	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html?66d7e045cc689">https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html?66d7e045cc689</a>	6/24/2025	
Oregon	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx</a>	6/24/2025	
Pennsylvania	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/departments-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing.html">https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/departments-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing.html</a>	6/24/2025	
Puerto Rico	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.salud.pr.gov/">https://www.salud.pr.gov/</a>	6/24/2025	

State	FNP	AG-ACNP	PMHNP	Nursing Board URL	Date Last Reviewed	Notes
Rhode Island	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licensing">https://health.ri.gov/licensing</a>	6/24/2025	
South Carolina	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://lir.sc.gov/nurse/">https://lir.sc.gov/nurse/</a>	6/24/2025	
South Dakota	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.sdbon.org/">https://www.sdbon.org/</a>	6/24/2025	
Tennessee	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html</a>	6/24/2025	
Texas	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.bon.texas.gov/">https://www.bon.texas.gov/</a>	6/24/2025	
Utah	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/">https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/</a>	6/24/2025	
Vermont	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/">https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/</a>	6/24/2025	
Virgin Islands	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://vibnl.vi.gov/">https://vibnl.vi.gov/</a>	6/24/2025	
Virginia	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/</a>	6/24/2025	
Washington	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://nursing.wa.gov/">https://nursing.wa.gov/</a>	6/24/2025	
West Virginia	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>	6/24/2025	
Wisconsin	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx</a>	6/24/2025	
Wyoming	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	<a href="https://wsbn.wyo.gov/home">https://wsbn.wyo.gov/home</a>	6/24/2025	